
Written Questions and Answers – Page 1 of 1 

 

Written Questions and Answers 
Full-Service Printing 

RFP UK-2302-23 
Closing Date: 11/29/22 
Today’s Date: 11/16/22 

 
No. Question  Answer 

1 

On the printing RFQ’s as always, you have ask for 
printed samples. Can I request that the current 
contracted printers not supply samples of our 
work? It is a lot of work gathering all the samples 
and putting them in a binder  

 Each vendor needs to respond as 
they deem necessary.  Everything 
received will be evaluated. 

2 Can you provide a date when answers to the 
questions submitted will be provided? 

 See document. 

3 Would you consider extending the RFP due date to 
December 6th due to the Thanksgiving Holiday? 

 Not at this time. 

4 

Can a response be provided for partial scope of 
services (i.e., excluding series 4 offset)? If yes, 
would excluding samples for those items be 
allowed? 

 Yes, samples are only required for 
the services you are bidding. 

5 
For samples, will you be providing a digital 
rendering and pantone colors or are we able to 
provide generic samples (not UK specific?) 

 Generic Samples are acceptable. 

6 Can you please estimate volumes per series?  Information not available. 
7 Can you provide the average job size per series?  Information not available. 

 


